
· 

 

 

“FOIA Compliance – Public notification of this meeting has been published and 
posted in compliance with the Freedom of Information Act and the Town of 
Yemassee policies.” 

TOWN OF YEMASSEE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, October 11, 2022 – 6:30PM 

Yemassee Municipal Complex, 101 Town Cir, Yemassee SC 29945-3363 

 

I. Call to Order – Mayor Colin Moore 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Invocation 

III. Determination of Quorum 
a. Consent of the Agenda for the Tuesday, October 11, 2022, Town Council 

Meeting 
b. Approval of the September 13, 2022, Regular Town Council Meeting 

Minutes 
IV. Presentations 

a. Hampton County School District 
V. New Business 

a. Proclamation for Red Ribbon Week 2022 
b. Consideration of a Request for an Ordinance Approving Annexation of 

Approximately 2.08 Acres of land, located on Bing Street, and further 
identified by Hampton County TMS: 198-00-00-029. Applicant: Lillian 
Williams [Ordinance 22-14] 

VI. Department Reports 
a. Police Department 
b. Administration 
c. Public Works 
d. Municipal Court 

VII. Public Comment 
a. Public Comment must be submitted to the Town Clerk at least five minutes 

prior to the start of the meeting. PUBLIC COMMENT IS LIMITED TO TWO 
MINUTES AND WILL BE ENFORCED 

VIII. Council Discussion 
a. Review of Elected Officials handbook (Council Member David Paul Murray) 
b. Discussion regarding dedication and renaming of Willis Street Basketball 

Court (Mayor Pro-Tem Peggy O’Banner) 
c. Discussion regarding Yemassee Shrimp Festival (Mayor Pro-Tem Peggy 

O’Banner) 
IX. Executive Session 

a. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements 
and proposed sale or purchase of property, the receipt of legal advice 
where the legal advice relates to a pending, threatened or potential claim 
or other means covered by the attorney-client privilege, settlement or legal 



· 

 

 

“FOIA Compliance – Public notification of this meeting has been published and 
posted in compliance with the Freedom of Information Act and the Town of 
Yemassee policies.” 

claims, or the position of the public agency in other adversary situations 
involving the assertion against the agency of a claim. (Pursuant to SC 
Freedom of Information Act 30-4-70[a][2] 

i. Personnel Matters 
X. Action as a Result of Executive Session 

XI. Adjournment 



   
 
 

Council Agenda Item Cover Page 

  Council Members 
Mayor  Alfred Washington 
Peggy Bing-O’Banner  Stacy Pinckney 
Mayor Pro Tempore  David Paul Murray 

Matthew Garnes   
Town Clerk   

 
Town Council Agenda Item 

 
Subject: Approval of the September 13, 2022, Regular Town Council 
Meeting Minutes 
 
Department: Administration 
 
Submitted by: Matthew Garnes, Town Clerk 

 
Attachments:  
 
 Ordinance  Resolution  Other 
√ Support Documents  Motion   
 
 

Summary: Meeting minutes of the September 13, 2022, Town Council 
Meeting 
 
Recommended Action: Approve minutes as presented. 
 
 
 
Council Action: 
____ Approved as Recommended 
____ Approved with Modifications 
____ Disapproved 
____ Tabled to Time Certain 
____ Other 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Minute s  
Town of Ye masse e  Town Council 

Se pte mbe r 13, 2022, Re gular Town Council Me e ting  6:30 PM 
101 Town Cir, Yemassee , SC 29945-3363 

 

Atte ndance : 

Present: Mayor Colin Moore , Mayor Pro-Tem Peggy O’Banner and Council Member 
Alfred Washington, Council Member Stacy Pinckney, Council Member David Paul 
Murray, Town Clerk Matthew Garnes and Chief Gregory Alexander 

Absent: None 

Media Present: Lowcountry Inside  Track, Ltd. 

Call to Orde r:  

Mayor Moore  called the  Tuesday September 13, 2022, Regular Town Council Meeting 
to order at 6:30 PM. 

Ple dge  of Alle g iance  & Invocation 
 
Council Member Stacy Pinckney led the  Pledge of Allegiance  and Invocation. 
 
De te rmination of Quorum: 
 
Mayor Moore  asked for a motion to approve the  agenda as presented for September 13, 
2022, Regular Town Council Meeting as presented. Mayor Pro-Tem O’Banner made the  
motion. There was no discussion. Second by Council Member Murray. All in  favor, 
Motion Passe d , Age nda Adopte d . 
 
Mayor Moore  asked for a motion to approve the  August 9, 2022, Town Council Meeting 
minutes as presented. Council Member Pinckney made the motion. There  was no 
discussion. Second by Mayor Pro-Tem O’Banner. All in  favor, Motion Passe d . 
 
Mayor Moore  asked for a motion to approve the  August 12, 2022, Special Town Council 
Meeting minutes as presented. Mayor Pro-Tem O’Banner made the  motion. There was 
no discussion. Second by Council Member Pinckney. All in  favor, Motion Passe d . 
 
Pre se nta tions : 
 
Mayor Moore  reported the Hampton County School District was scheduled to appear 
tonight to give  a presentation regarding the new high school, but they have  rescheduled 
to the October 2022 Regular Town Council meeting. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Old  Bus ine s s : 
Mayor Moore  read Ordinance  22-13, an Ordinance  Amending portions of Town of 
Yemassee Code Chapter 3, (Animals). Mr. Garnes advised that Beaufort County had 
adopted some updated language in the ir Ordinance , which the Town of Yemassee and 
other signatories had to adopt in full to allow them to be able  to conduct Animal Control 
Operations inside  the Town.  Council Member Pinckney made the  motion to approve 
second and final reading. There  was no discussion. Second by Council Member Murray. 
All in  favor, Motion Passe d . 
 
 
De partme nt Re ports : 
 
Police  Department – Chief Alexander introduced new Police  Officer Richard Pope and 
thanked the community for the ir support at the  National Night Out Event. 
 
Administration – No Report 
 
Public Works – No Report 
 
Municipal Court – No Report. 
 
 
Public  Comme nt 
 
JD Shannon, resident of Zahler St W, addressed the Town Council regarding the 
operations of the  Yemassee  Train Station. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem O’Banner reviewed the  e lected official’s handbook on behalf of Council 
Member Washington and reviewed the process of conduct of municipal e lections. 
 
Adjournme nt 
 
Mayor Moore  asked for motion to adjourn. Mayor Pro-Tem O’Banner made the motion 
to adjourn. Second by Council Member Pinckney. All in favor, Me e ting  Adjourne d  a t 
7:12PM. 









   
 
 

Council Agenda Item Cover Page 

  Council Members 
Mayor  Alfred Washington 
Peggy Bing-O’Banner  Stacy Pinckney 
Mayor Pro Tempore  David Paul Murray 

Matthew Garnes   
Town Clerk   

 
Town Council Agenda Item 

 
Subject:  Proclamation declaring the week of October 23rd – October 
31st as Red Ribbon Week in the Town of Yemassee 
 
Department: Administration 
 
Submitted by: Matthew Garnes, Town Clerk 

 
Attachments:  
 
 Ordinance  Resolution  Other 
√ Support Documents  Motion   
 
 

Summary: Annual Proclamation for Red Ribbon Week 2022. 
 
Recommended Action: Approve as presented. 
 
 
 
Council Action: 
____ Approved as Recommended 
____ Approved with Modifications 
____ Disapproved 
____ Tabled to Time Certain 
____ Other 
 



Proclamation 
Town of Yemassee 

Yemassee, South Carolina 

RED RIBBON WEEK 

WHEREAS; communities across America have been plagued by numerous problems 
associated with illicit drug use and those that traffic them; and 

WHEREAS; there is no hope in winning the war on drugs, and that hope lies in 
education and drug demand reduction, coupled with the hard work and 
determination of organizations such as the Young Marines to foster a healthy, drug 
free lifestyle; and 

WHEREAS; governments and community leaders know that citizens support is one 
of the most effective tools in the effort to reduce the use of illicit drugs in our 
communities; and 

WHEREAS; the red ribbon has been chosen as a symbol commemorating the work 
of Enrique “Kiki” Camarena, a Drug Enforcement Administration agent who was 
murdered in the line of duty, and represents the belief that one person can make a 
difference; and 

WHEREAS; the Red Ribbon Campaign was established by Congress in 1988 to 
encourage a drug-free lifestyle and involvement in drug prevention and reduction 
efforts; and 

WHEREAS; the week of October 23rd through October 31st has been designated as 
National Red Ribbon Week, which encourages Americans to wear a red ribbon to 
show their support for a drug free environment, 

NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED that I, Colin Moore, Mayor of the Town of 
Yemassee, along with Yemassee Town Council do hereby proclaim the week of 
October 23rd-October 31st as Red Ribbon Week and urge all citizens to join me in 
this special observance. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and caused the seal of the Town 
of Yemassee to be affixed this 11th day of October 2022. 

_________________________ 

Colin Moore, Mayor 



   
 
 

Council Agenda Item Cover Page 

  Council Members 
Mayor  Alfred Washington 
Peggy Bing-O’Banner  Stacy Pinckney 
Mayor Pro Tempore  David Paul Murray 

Matthew Garnes   
Town Clerk   

 
Town Council Agenda Item 

 
Subject: Consideration of a Request for an Ordinance Approving 
Annexation of Approximately 2.08 Acres of land, located on Bing Street, 
and further identified by Hampton County TMS: 198-00-00-029. Applicant: 
Lillian Williams [Ordinance 22-14] 
 
Department: Administration 
 
Submitted by: Matthew Garnes, Town Clerk 

 
Attachments:  
 
√ Ordinance  Resolution  Other 
√ Support Documents √ Motion   
 
 

Summary: Town Staff have received an annexation petition, via the 100% 
Petition and Ordinance method for a 2.08-acre parcel of land located on 
Bing Street, Hampton County. Planning Commission reviewed the 
annexation request during their October 4, 2022, Planning Commission 
and recommended annexation and subsequently voted to advance the 
annexation request to the Town Council. 
 
Recommended Action: Town Staff recommend Town Council approve first 
reading on Annexation Ordinance 22-14. 
 
 
 
Council Action: 
____ Approved as Recommended 
____ Approved with Modifications 
____ Disapproved 
____ Tabled to Time Certain 
____ Other 
 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA   ) 

COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) TOWN OF YEMASSEE 
) 

ORDINANCE NUMBER: ) 
(22-14) 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING INTO THE TOWN OF YEMASSEE, ONE PARCEL 
OF LAND OF APPROXIMATELY 2.08 ACRES, LOCATED ON BING STREET 
OWNED BY ROBERT SINCLAIR WILLIAMS, IN HAMPTON COUNTY, NOT 
ALREADY WITHIN THE YEMASSEE TOWN LIMITS AND INCLUDING ALL 
ADJACENT PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY, RAILROAD RIGHTS OF WAY, WATERS, 
LOWLANDS AND WETLANDS. 

 
Section 1. Findings of Facts 

 

As an incident to the adoption of this ordinance, Town Council of Yemassee finds the following 
facts to exist: 

 
a) Section 5-3-150, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended, provides a method 

of annexing property to a city or town by a Petition signed by all persons owning real 
estate in the area requesting annexation. 

b) A proper Petition has been filed with Town of Yemassee by one hundred percent (100%) 
of the freeholders owning one hundred percent (100%) of the assessed value of the 
contiguous property herein described, petitioning for annexation of the property to the 
Town of Yemassee under the provisions of South Carolina Section 5-3-150(3) and is 
requesting the Town's zoning of General Residential (GR) and have submitted proper 
submission materials supporting each application in accordance with Town 
requirements. 

c) It appears to Town Council that the annexation would be in the best interest of the 
property owners and the town. 

d) The Town Council is zoning the parcel General Residential (GR). 
e) The Yemassee Town Council finds the proposed annexation and rezoning is consistent 

with the Yemassee Comprehensive Plan (as amended and revised). 
 
 

Section 2. 
 

NOW, THEREFOR IT BE ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Yemassee, 
South Carolina, duly assembled and with authority of the same, pursuant to Section 5-3-150 and 
Section 5-3-100, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, the following described 
property is hereby annexed to and made part of the Town of Yemassee, to wit: 

 
ALL THOSE CERTAIN PIECES, PARCELS OR TRACTS OF LAND being known as 
198-00-00-029 & 2.08 acres, and all adjacent public rights of ways and wetlands as shown on the 
attached map. 

An Ordinance Annexing One 
Parcel of Land owned by Robert 

Sinclair Williams into the Town of 
Yemassee, South Carolina. 



 

This Ordinance shall become effective upon ratification. 
 
 

SO ORDERED AND ORDAINED THIS ____ Day of _______, 2022. 
 
 
 

By the Yemassee Town Council being duly and lawfully assembled. 
 
 
 
 
 

Colin Moore, Mayor 
 
 
 

Matthew Garnes, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

Peggy Bing-O’Banner, Council Member 
 
 
 

Stacy Pinckney, Council Member 
 
 
 

David Paul Murray, Council Member 
 
 
 
 

Alfred Washington, Council Member 
 
 
 
 
 
(Seal) 
 
 
        First Reading:   
 
        Second Reading: 

 



Staff Report  
Administration 

 
 

  
October 3, 2022 

Project: Williams Tract Annexation (Hampton County TMS: 198-00-00-029) 

Case Number: ANNX-09-22-1081 

 

1. Request 

Town Staff requests that Town Council discuss, consider, and conduct first reading 
on an Annexation and Zoning Map Amendment applications to annex certain real 
property consisting of a total 2.08 acres, more or less, and bearing Hampton County 
Tax Map No. 198-00-00-029 (the “Property”) and establish zoning as General 
Residential subject to the Town of Yemassee Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Introduction: Town Staff received a request for annexation via the 100% Petition 
and Ordinance method of a single, undeveloped tract of land on Bing Street near the 
intersection of Murcier Street in Hampton County. Staff reviewed the submission and 
ensured that contiguity was established to the parcel seeking annexation. 

The parcel is one of the last remaining “donut holes” on Bing Street and is 
surrounded by the Town limits on three sides of the property. The surrounding 
parcels are zoned General Residential (GR) which is the zoning requested by the 
applicant. Staff believe General Residential zoning is the most appropriate 
designation for this property. 

This request was reviewed by the Planning Commission at their October 4, 2022 
meeting and a Public Hearing is scheduled for October 27, 2022, at 3:00 PM.  

Tax Map Number: 198-00-00-029 

Acreage: 2.08 

Current Zoning: General Development (Hampton County Zoning) 

Current Use: Undeveloped land 

Proposed Zoning: General Residential - GR (Town of Yemassee) 
 



Staff Report  
Administration 

 
 

Contiguity: The parcel petitioning for annexation is contiguous to the primary 
service area. The parcel is within the Future Annexation Map of the Town of 
Yemassee. The proposed annexation would aid in closing a donut hole and allow for 
more efficient delivery of service in the Bing Street neighborhood. 

 

Adjacent Land Use/Zoning: The parcel is surrounded by the following properties 
and jurisdictions: 

 
Direction Parcel Owner Jurisdiction 
North 198-00-00-028 

402 Bing St 
Rafe Brown Jr. Town of 

Yemassee 
East 198-00-00-005 

40 Murcier St 
Lillian McCaskill Town of 

Yemassee 
West 198-00-00-036 

Unaddressed Parcel 
Frances Hamilton Hampton County 

South 198-00-00-031 
Unaddressed Parcel 

Lillian McCaskill Town of 
Yemassee 

South 198-00-00-121 
442 Bing St 

St. Jude Church Town of 
Yemassee 

 

2. Staff Comments 

 

Special Notes  

The Town of Yemassee will be able to furnish all town services upon annexation. 
This will fill in one of the last remaining unincorporated parcels on Bing Street. 

The parcel would be subject to the adopted millage rate at the time of annexation, 
the adopted millage rate within the Hampton County portion of the Town of 
Yemassee, is 74.00 mills. 

 

 

 



Staff Report  
Administration 

 
 

 

 

 

3. Maps 

 
*Parcel proposed for annexation outlined in purple.  

  



Staff Report  
Administration 

 
 

4. Analysis 

The following analysis has been conducted on the parcel petitioning for Annexation. 

 

1.) The application is in the best interests of the Town of Yemassee and its 
residents. 

a. Finding: Staff completed a Cost/Benefit Analysis and provided the 
property owner with an estimated tax liability upon Annexation. Any 
vehicles or personal/business property taxed by Hampton County will be 
subject to the city tax rate imposed for FY2023 which is 74.00 mills. 
Additionally, the property will close the last remaining donut hole on the 
north side of Bing Street, which will allow for a more efficient delivery of 
services.  

 
2.)  The property has contiguity to the Town of Yemassee corporate limits 

a. Finding: The property is contiguous to the Town of Yemassee corporate 
limits on three sides. The adjacent parcels were annexed into the Town in 
2018 during the Cochran/Bing/Riley Street 100% Annexations. 

3.)   Does the Annexation avoid creating new doughnut holes or enclaves in the 
Town Limits? 

a. Finding: The proposed Annexation will not create any new doughnut holes 
or enclaves in the Town of Yemassee corporate limits. 

 
4.)  The Annexation will not create a tax burden or measurably reduce the level of 

service(s) provided to existing citizens and property owners. 
a. Finding: Based on the current use of the property, a tax burden is not 

created and a reduction in the level of service is not anticipated in the first 
year of Annexation. 

5.) Consideration of the Annexation areas existing utilities, transportation, and 
infrastructure. 

a. Finding: The franchised water and sewer provider in the Town of 
Yemassee is Lowcountry Regional Water. Dominion Energy currently 
provides electric and natural gas services. Telecommunications service can 
be provided by Frontier or Xfinity (Comcast) Communications. 

  



Staff Report  
Administration 

 
 

6.)  The full impact the Annexation will have on Law Enforcement has been 
considered. 

a. Finding: The Police Department has advised this parcel will not have a 
negative impact on the services provided by the Yemassee Police 
Department. Upon annexation, the primary response agency will be the 
Yemassee Police Department, with backup provided via a Mutual-Aid 
agreement with the Hampton County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

Attachments 

• Annexation Petition 
• Map of general Area 

 

 

 





Hampton County, SC

Parcel Number 198-00-00-029.
Tax District County (District N)
Location Address
Town Code
Class Code (NOTE: Not Zoning Info) 206-Residential Lot Vacant
Acres 2.08
Description ACRES CORRECTED TO 2.08
Record Type Residential
Town Code / Neighborhood
Owner Occupied

View Map
Note: Acres will not display correctly if any or all of the parcel is classed as exempt. (Exempt acreage will not calculate in total acreage.)

WILLIAMS ROBERT SINCLAIR
1372 FRANKLIN AVE 3-B
BRONX N Y
10456

Land Market Value $11,600
Improvement Market Value $0
Total Market Value $11,600
Taxable Value $8,500
Total Assessment Market $510
Note: Values will not display correctly if any or all of the parcel is classed as exempt. (Exempt building values will not display nor calculate in totals.)

Sale Date Price Deed Book Plat Book Grantor

1/4/1984 $0 80 205 11 106

No data available for the following modules: Building Information, Lot Size Information (Dimensions in Feet).

Summary

Owners

2021 Value Information

Sales Information

Version 2.3.224

Hampton County makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or interpretation. The
assessment information is from the last certi�ed taxroll. All data is subject to change before the next certi�ed taxroll.
User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 10/3/2022, 7:06:44 AM

Developed by

qPublic.net - Hampton County, SC - Report: 198-00-00-029. https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&Lay...

1 of 1 10/3/2022, 11:10 AM

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=1&PageID=7671&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=1&PageID=7671&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1796530861&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1796530861&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1796530861&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=1445158970&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=68203251&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=68203251&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=902&LayerID=17042&PageTypeID=4&PageID=7674&Q=68203251&KeyValue=198-00-00-029.
https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=HamptonCountySC&AppID=902
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=HamptonCountySC&AppID=902
http://schneidergis.com/
http://schneidergis.com/


Town of Yemassee
Flood Zone Report - Hampton County 3 Oct 2022

THIS VERIFICATION IS MADE AS OF THE DATE OF THIS REPORT AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ANY REPRESENTATION OR ASSURANCE THAT THE PROPERTY
WILL RETAIN ITS PRESENT FLOOD ZONE CLASSIFICATION FOR ANY SPECIFIED PERIOD OF TIME. THE TOWN OF YEMASSEE SHALL ASSUME NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR INACCURACIES IN THE INFORMATION PROVIDED REGARDLESS OF HOW CAUSED; OR ANY DECISION
MADE OR ACTION TAKEN OR NOT TAKEN BY ANY PERSON IN RELIANCE UPON ANY INFORMATION OR DATA FURNISHED HEREUNDER. A FORMAL FLOOD ZONE
DETERMINATION LETTER, ALONG WITH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE VIOLATIONS, CONDITIONAL USES, PERMITTED USES, PARKING
REQUIREMENTS, ETC. MAY BE OBTAINED BY PHONE REQUEST.

Parcels Hampton
TMS: 198-00-00-029.
Owner City State ZIP Code: BRONX N Y 10456
Owner: WILLIAMS ROBERT SINCLAIR & LILLIAN
Owner Street Address: 1372 FRANKLIN AVE 3-B BRONX N Y
Parcel Street Address: 

Flood Zones 2010
Count Zone and Subtype Overlapping Quantities

1. 2 X, AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD 183,448.38sf (4.22acres)



Residential
1/4 Acre

General
Residential

General
Residential

General Residential

Residential
1/4 Acre

Residential
1/4 Acre

Residential
1/4 Acre

Residential
1/4 Acre

Residential
1/4 Acre

Residential
1/4 Acre

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

Mixed Use

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
Residential

Residential
1/4 Acre

General
Residential

General
Residential

General
ResidentialGeneral

Residential

198-00-00-029.

HAM BRANT ST

WILLIAMS
ST

GARNERDR

B
IN

G
 S

T

MURCIER ST

B
IN

G
 S

T

R
E

E
V

E
S

 S
T

RILEY ST

F

0 140 28070

FEET

PROPOSED
ANNEXATION

AREA



Town of Yemassee - Williams Tract

Legend
Address Points Beaufort
Parcels Beaufort
Address Points Hampton
Parcels Hampton
Address Points Jasper
Parcels Jasper

Zoning

Road Names
Roads

Road Names Jasper
Roads Jasper

...

27 Sep, 2022

This map is a user generated static output from rightspot.spateng.com website

and is for reference use only. Data layers that appear on this map

may or may not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION


	Annexation Ordinance 22-14.pdf
	AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING INTO THE TOWN OF YEMASSEE, ONE PARCEL OF LAND OF APPROXIMATELY 2.08 ACRES, LOCATED ON BING STREET OWNED BY ROBERT SINCLAIR WILLIAMS, IN HAMPTON COUNTY, NOT ALREADY WITHIN THE YEMASSEE TOWN LIMITS AND INCLUDING ALL ADJACENT PUBLIC...
	By the Yemassee Town Council being duly and lawfully assembled.




